
TO:   MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 
 
FROM:  NEIL JENSEN, City Administrator 
 
SUBJECT:      Pool Manager Hire 
 
MEETING DATE:   February 16, 2021 
 
BACKGROUND; 
 
Hailey Huseth has decided to not return as the pool manager for the 2021 season.  
Kendra Lecy was contacted as a potential replacement since she was the assistant 
manger in 2019.  Kendra has worked at the pool since 2016.  We are starting the 
manager search early since we don’t know how many lifeguards we will have after 
being closed in 2020.  The pool manager wage scale is $16.05 per hour, assistant 
manager is $13.53 and the lifeguard’s range is $10.27 to $12.49.  Please see the 
attached 2021 pool wages form for additional information.  Once again as in the past 
there will be short background checks completed on the pool employees. 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
 
Please approve Kendra Lecy as the 2021 Pool Manager at a wage rate of $16.05 and 
also the wage form attached.  
 
 
REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION 
 
Please make a motion to approve Kendra Lecy as the pool manager at the rate of 
$16.05 and the 2021 pool wage form attached.   



2021 Pool Wages 

Approved by City Council _____________ 

 

Manager - $16.05 / hour 

Assistant Manager - $13.53 / hour  

 

Lifeguards/Swim Instructors 

Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 

$10.27 $10.75 $11.52 $12.00 $12.49 

 


